

June 29, 2001

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
Attn: Mr. Steven Dayhoff

SUBJECT: Toshiba Corporation
FCC ID: CJ6DCE44327A
731 Confirmation No.: EA101157
Request for Tech. Info.: 6/26/01

Dear Steve:

Transmitted herewith, on behalf of Toshiba Corporation is an amendment provided in response to the request for technical information dated June 26, 2001.

1. The phone was tested for EIRP with a conducted level of 24.0 dBm (250mW). The Brain SAR was tested at 24.0 dBm in all cases. The data for Channel 1175 (Antenna IN) was inadvertently submitted. Please find the SAR Measurement data for Channel 1175 (Antenna IN) and the corresponding revised data table sheet in the SAR Report. The Body SAR was tested at 24.5 dBm (280mW), but the maximum conducted power level that will be used in production will be 24.0 dBm (250mW).
2. Toshiba decided to use only the belt-clip in the Users Manual that was fully tested for SAR.

We trust this information is sufficient for the immediate grant of this application. If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.



Randy Ortanez
President

cc: Toshiba Corporation